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- TP/ OUR CLIENT SJY907J DOA: 18/09/2018 POLICY NO. P2076805 YOUR INSURED SMC7457A
From:  Chin, Lee-Ying

To: assignments@lkkauto.com, admin-a@lkkauto.com

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Sent:  9/27/2018 5:09:43 PM

Attachments: 52 907 - AXA - SJV.pdfTE] 907.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly arrange survey with Ah Lim Motor.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AIG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #@8-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

————— Original Message-----

From: zila [mailto:zila@ahlimmotor.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 4:52 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey; Chin, Lee-Ying

Subject: TP / OUR CLIENT SJY907] DOA: 18/09/2018 POLICY NO. P2076805 YOUR INSURED SMC7457A

Hi Claim Team,

Please kindly arrange survey.

Note: Owner will send car for survey on Fri 28/09/2018 @ 10-12 noon.
Vehicle will be @ ALM AMK Autopoint.

Please assign OIC & advise on liability.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Zila
Ah Lim Motor
Tel: 64831244 Fax: 64836170
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